DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 10, 2023
115 State Street Luther, MI 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

Mary McNamara arrived at 4:42 p.m. and expressed some concerns regarding the
Librarian’s (Theresa Laughlin) resignation. The Library Board decided to take a two
minute break at 4:55 p.m. and the meeting resumed at 4:57 p.m.

APPROVING AGENDA
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the agenda.
Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Long and Langenburg to approve the regular meeting
minutes of July 13, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER'’S REPORT

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the July 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED. Long will look into putting the
money from the penal fines into another Certificate of Deposit (CD).

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
® The Librarian submitted her resignation.
¢ They continue taking inventory.




DRAFT

e They have been experiencing computer problems with MelCat (the Michigan
elibrary Catalog and Resource Sharing System) and Apollo (the Library Circulation
System),

o The Summer Reading Program is over, and it went well.

° She needs to write a final report for the use of the grant money on the Summer
Reading Program.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole — Long ordered a flag (made in the USA) for the porch column.

b. Garden — Garden work continues. It iooks very nice.

¢. Door Locks - Still waiting for Bernie (Bernie’s Lock Shop).

d. Dumb waiter/Stairlift - Shank called Acorn Stairlifts. Because the library is zoned
commercial and has public access, the basement must be 57 inches wide, handrail
to handrail, at its narrowest point. It is not. Discussion. Many of the books on the
shelves come from donations and we are very grateful for them. But the donated
books need to be screened at the front door and not just accepted in bulk so that
many languish in the basement. Additionally, we can hire people to haul the
books up when the need arises.

Unattended Children Policy and Patron Code of Conduct Policy ~ This has been
referred to our legal counsel.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Long said the new Clerk is coming up on her 90% day of employment. Director Shank
needs to do an employee evaluation and then the Personnel Committee needs to meet,

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

NOTE: Director Shank wanted it noted regarding the Chase Credit Card internal record-
keeping problems, as stated in the May 11, 2023 corrected Board minutes, that movies
that are purchased with Movie Grant money are considered an Expenditures,
Spreadsheet Line 39, Grant Expenditure. A number of movies were purchased recently,




DRAFT

to use up the rest of last year’s Movie Grant, which eliminated the Chase Credit Card
credit. The Budget spreadsheet will reflect this correction in the near future date.

NEXT MEETING DATE
September 14, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:27 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



VLL,’I"I’)& )’[h & F‘-)blwf L bldu“!:}
8/1)23 “Faru 8/31)23

Check Balance 8fi/23 fi"'l(a5j 200,27 %
jrlcm?/lcf
8/4 Z Ldimpbmi o o (Bpox 2) L F 000, 60
8/4 cp/ch, - 43,95 350,30
bk sales - 5.50

frndrgise - 3500
)/bcacﬁ 40,00
g DMJ S 1'7o.00

deni = 1785
g State Aid 261858
gt Morris (donation)sRp) 3,50
3i23 MMLL (6rant) 29176
§125 cpfén b - Ta.3p 394,80
b sade L pey
Vg 15500
B bags - 155.00
§131 L0SB = interesi o4
Al D628 A M 13,28
T 169, 3u5.55 ¥
X PQ; 1
HETZ4 8/! Chase Vis s Caf‘d (2bks + pog stage) 28, 58
25 /i Lonsumers 240, 75
2% 94 A Shank 554, (5
42 hr (oo, bo~3724-9.71) .
27 8/4 T, Lau_gh}im 330,90
305 hr (358.39-22.22-5,20)
288/ C. Marvim 303,14

4 hr (Ho,H0-2.50 -,59)
5 he (267.95 17,85 ~4h.177)

70 812 B f’oan' (SRP - music ) 125.00
5730 8lio 1. LONJ 73.4%
JLUO meets LQ“ H 9l |, *<f/
31 8lit TRWS (B bags) 520,00
32 8ill Rgpubhc Services (25 pkg))  1008.75
33 3/i% p, Shauk 029, 89
Alo i ( 65T, %0-40,T5 - 4,59) 3975.99

46 mi (22:40)



84775, 49

5'73"1. 9/33 T, Lavahlin 330.53
| qu. (362.50-21.8b-5.i1)
35 €/ . Maivin ‘ 251.94

28 hr(2372.30-149.40-3.57)
4 hir{ 4p40-2.50-.59)

o 9122 ATT 256,59
37 8122 MM LL- Y% SiateAid (004, 44
59;9/2-(0 Consitimers (Loct) 143.i77
39 8/29 Chase Visa (hPooks) L. 32
—L027.58
Dedits
8§/t Walmart (SRP-fad b prys prize) a4.9¢
sl F Jabb/v Lobby (5RP e tis) i5.87
gl Gdér(,mmac,af(om?_ ,Hpr,z_ég,) 115, &6
5’/; D& (SRP- D(t!!c’zmdj 20. 30
gjz D6 (SRP- pﬂzwd) 50.00
8/3 D6 (pFfice-mailers) | 730
8l North Bar (SRP - Food) 55,17
8)7 Pmazen 7 43,4 b
3he Demceo (BookiMovie s m,vp) 56,04
glio A TT 110.33
8[24 DG (Bldg iG. 70
8129 D& (13735 %Ig_f?wpp) | 1650
Tis |4 — (.48
ot epirse. — 789, Ol
9/31/‘23 Check balance T&Z 550,49 #

CD balince L IZ 237 19 %



b6E : v/N £6T SHSIA 2USAIM
vt 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0z 8T TE SSLBIGY 0} paueoT JeI-{3lN
06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 €T T suodied Ag pamoLiog 1e3-[3W
SOt 0 0 0 0 4] o) 0 £ET 9S8 el psppy 033 sadel /gaa/soog
0g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 L 14 51315185y maN
89 0 Q Q 0 0 G 0 e L z asny wm/doiden
Sty 0 ¢ 0 0 a 0 0 08 {6 08 asn Jeandwon
6¥Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ 89 €8 pasn yoog-3
736 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 66T |8TT £07 PaueOT $,09PIA PUB S,GAQ ‘SO0 2SN
ey 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06 S8 JAS paueoy syc0g UIPYD
S8L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ET 96T €ZT pausot $009 1npy
Ot 0 ¢ 0 0 G 0 0 0 ¢ ot 9¢ =14 SINOJS [HY)
o0t 0 0 0 0 0 o v Q 0 0 0 00T 528Y ||V - sweiSo1q Atexqr] salsseg
g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 sInpy - sweiSotg Aeigry anisseqd
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qT 0 Spiy - sweadolg Aeigr] saisseq
9z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z Adelgif uj pjay Sunsau Jo sduepushy
< 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 z Aselqy up play s8UREBW JO taquny
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ T1 s38e |y - 4 DR 7B 31 ML
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 sade ||y - wesfold epads
¢ 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINpy - Wweldoud jernads
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Spt - wesBolg [enads
£S o 8] 0 G 0 0 0 ST Ty ; 0 0 SHNpY - WelSold Suipeay 1awwng
SOT 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0t Sz 0 0 0 SPIY - WeiSold Suipeay Jauuns
0 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o qnid yesd
L 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 ¥ € 0 SYNPY - WeaSosd o
T 0 0 Q a 0 0 0 0 0 £C % 0 SPIY - WeISoid BINON
[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T T 0 Umoys ssirom
€T 0 a 0 0 0 4] a 0 0 £t 0 0 SINPY - 8uepuany Jnoy Alols
T4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sz |0 0 SPI) - 80UBpURLYY INOH A0S
€627 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEYy  |60S £LE SJUBRPURNY |R10]
S66 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18T |SEC G8T SAURPUILLY UaIp[Iy)
8671 957 v 381 SIUBPUSNY NPy

oNny THdvY VZ0C-EZ0Z - LHOdIY S NYIHYEar




(‘Pam) 988 temog pue ‘(38S) "00s8Y I0ATY SuI{ - 1snSNy
(P 4¥S “(OS1/v0S :s1oqunu uo ssons yim es) skeq oyn ‘(wow) ¢ AInf - Aing
(te5/11.4) s£eq Joyn] pue (jes) 0K £1015 (popr) STAOI “(WOT) 11005 S[ID T - suny
(UOIA]) Ae(] [BLIOWISIA pUE (UOIAD) SIN0DS SN 7 - KBy
(‘188) "0088V Yd pue (Vo) s1n00g SO 7 - [udy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEY z0s  |819 9G¢ €LE
S 93 002 Iy L9 Aepimeg
8 00T  |[zS1 L 38 Kepiig
09 9¢ € 0 0 Aepsingy,
8¥1 061  |901 621 €01 Aepsoupam
0 0 0 0 0 Aepsony
06 06 L1 2N ST1 AepuoI]

VCIPN (perdRd. [VTURl [€2-09Q J€T-40N [£2-10 |€z-deog |ez-8nv [ez-nr |gz-unr  [ez-AeIy cg-idy




Luther Area Public Library
Patron Code of Conduct

To allow all patrons of the Luther Area Public Library to use its facilities to the
fullest extent during regularly scheduled hours, the Library Board of Trustees has
adopted the following rules and regulations:

1.

W2

Patrons shall respect the rights of other patrons. Patrons shall not harass
or annoy other through noisy or boisterous activities, by following
another person about the building with the intent to annoy that person, by
playing audio equipment so that others can hear it, by singing or talking
loudly to others or in monologues, or by displaying print or non-print
materials of an offensive nature to others, or by behaving in a manner
that can reasonably be expected to disturb others.

The Library is committed to maintaining an alcohol and illicit drug free
environment.

Food or drink is not to be consumed near computers.

Patrons shall not interfere with the use of the library by other patrons, or
interfere with library employees’ performance of their duties.

. Patrons utilizing electronic devices, including cell phones and pagers,

will be asked to place them on silent ring or vibrate while in the library.
Patrons limit phone conversations to such areas as the entrance foyer so

as not to disturb other patrons.

. Patrons shall not use roller skates, roller blades, or skateboards on

Library property and will be asked to leave the premises if they do.
Patrons shall not loiter in the Library under circumstances that warrant
alarm for the safety or health of any person or property in the vicinity.

. All campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey taking, soliciting,

sales or engaging in speech or conduct, which results in the disruption of
normal library activities is prohibited.

Luther Area Public Library reserves the right to establish and implement
policies and procedures as needed, including, but not lmited to: user
registration; scheduling and regulating usage of audio, video, and
computer equipment; scheduling public use of library facilities for
meetings; regulating usage of any other specialized equipment and/or
services provided by the library and made available to the public. Such
policies and procedures are intended to make such equipment and/or

services available to all patrons.

Patron Code of Conduct
Page C-1



10. This policy does not prohibit quiet conversations between patrons and/or
staff members, or conversations required to carry on library programs or
business. It is designed to preserve a reasonable quiet atmosphere where
the library patrons may study and otherwise use library materials without
disturbance.

Persons who violate the above ordinances are subject to prosecution and
withholding of library privileges as follow:

First Offense: The patron must leave the library for the rest of the day.

Second Offense: The patron must leave the library and library privileges will be
revoked for one weel.

Third Offense: The patron must leave the library and library privileges will be
revoked for one month.

Subsequent Offenses: The patron must leave the library and library privileges will
be revoked for one year. Additionally, the patron will be reported to the Luther
Area Public Library Board of Trustees. All incidents will be documented and kept
on file.

In addition, on Library premises no person shall:
1. Commit an assault, or an assault and battery upon any person.,
2. Engage in any fight.

3. Commit the offense of larceny.

These additional offenses will be turned over to local law enforcement
immediately,

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: February 16, 2012

Patron Code of Conduct
Page C-2



Luther Area Public Library

Unattended Children Policy

1. For the safety and welfare of young children, they should not be left
unattended in the library.

2. The library is not responsible for the safety and welfare of these children.

- All children under the age of 8 must be accompanied at all times by a

person at least 14 years old.

4. Upon discovering an unattended child, staff will attempt to locate the
person responsible for that child, If the proper person cannot be located
within one-half hour, authorities will be called to take the child into
custody.

&8

Pet Policy

1. Pets are not allowed in the building unless they are service animals
assisting people with disabilities.

2. Animals used in conjunction with Library programs will be announced
beforehand.

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: F ebruary 16, 2012

Unattended Children & Pet Policy
Page D-1



o T L S 8r
ob'are’'ere & | arere'srz $lororr'iie s|iso0it'esr ¢ 85569502 $ | 99'E6ETTT S souejeg Bupuz [ejof A
BL'LEL'PS ST LEL'ye 5| ettt S| BT LEL PR S| 6T LELPS S| 6128708 g |ouejeg G St
2 IO/ JojsuBl), o
LT60Z'SST  $ | £Z602°59T S | LZ260C°G9T | BoLerBLT S | 685601 $| L9592t € aougleg BupdeLg Buipumy [d
LZ60Z's9T  § | 2z'BOZ'sel $|8ceer'sll  $|ec'szs'0zl ¢ ) Ze9599z) § | GOTSGEET S scueleq Bupoayn Buibag i
’ . . L . : B L S Zr
zysavs ¢ - R $ | 66ves'ee $ | ov'cicy $| 60169 $ | 622510 S| 00'0SE00L $|o000L's56 & saanjipuadxy jejoL v
11'998'/z  § 296'629'42 § SZ1L 8199922 %[ 00002°€ $lo0000LZ § osipybujwerBolg|oz o
ZLO0LLE 3 69866’} S[ElSly  §( 1952  $|evlig 8| 000522 $ [ oooon'e $ SaIMIpUsdxa JUBID) 6T 3
IE'468 g 18666 % 00°00S'2 $100005 ¢ sengyenbesT Algiqr] usBioIy pifeT 8€
ELP6 % I8FS 8 56998 % 00°000% $/00000F ¢ Sejey-g/auoydaausu|a LE
1Z55L°2 $ Z2'68 $195€82 S| VBO0EL $[GSH0S & | 00000%G $|0oocos ¢ sdueusuiel Buiping|st £
- 3 00°008 $ | 60’009 $ syoeg Jeid|st SE
- $ 00'000'E $ {00000 $ sbeg mojjlg A sulaioys|vT ¥E
00'0p3'L § 0009y $[0009% $|00026 $]000000L $|000000F % sbeg an|g smailer €€
gL'z£0'L 3 Ol'se€  $)v8Syc S| 8LvE2 $9v8lz S| 00000¢ &{00000% & “dxg soyOfie 43
0009 $ 0009 $ 00°000°¢ $|o00o0's % Xiuonqig/slemyogguawdnbg|tt TE
296l $ v $18see slooez s 00002 $ 10000z $ 1aazl [ juoneonp3|ox ag
00898 $ 00888 3000052 $|00o0s'z ¢ Aiger OpareoueInst] Buping|s [
L1°060') 3 Besyl  $|eLeel $]660.2 S| 000009 $1000008 ¢ saulkn |2 87
- [ JOypnyiL £z
S9'ZsY $ A $|06:¢ PRI $ | 00°000°L $|o0000'L 3 “dx3g seiddng|s oz
91'160°2 g (reges) $ €SP $] 291622 $ | o00ors $[o0oore ¢ SAIAQW B 81009 4
0021z $ 0082 $looest g 00’18 $ [ 0000z § i 00002 3 “dto) SIIOANIN Y vT
PBIEF0L 8 5090/ ${e80¥9'Z $|88'00SZ |8l veve | 00000FE & 000007 § sabeppie €7
£8'16F°C % 16877811 & 9ePLE'L  $ | 00700072 $10000072 ¢ Pled sY|[z [£3
{/¥'864) $ (16'907) 8 |(e0Z02) S |(ev6BL) § |(’00BL) & {mo1053) 18A0)10WT Suilt 2
sommipuadxy oz
: 61
st'zis'ss $| - g - $|88019°0Z $ [ 6205219 § | LI'E63  § | Z0'8Saz  § | 00°085°00L $|o000i'ss § sydisosy |gjo 8t
- 3 asueeg pundsBuposyg|er LT
00°052'S 5 000sZ's & 00'052'8 $ 100000 & uswmopUg/siteis |zt 9t
05°c81 3 00°€e $] 0595 510066 $1]o06k $ | 0O'000°E $ 000001 ¢ bBuisieipung snosugjjeosiy [Tt ST
LET $ gel $|coe $lics $[ors $ [ o000z $ | 00002 [ ao g Bupoaydasastion e
$2'720°} § 5Z0 $/o00066 $fo0Sz $[o0Z $ 1 00°000's $ /00000 ¢ suofeuo|s €T
PEEQL'L $ e2vee  $19e60L  $[0gsL S|selor  § | 00005% $[000051L ¢ S9[eg @ Saxed ‘sauld 'saidon|s [43
00'9/8'L $ Q0Sve $]08425 $[0SESZ  $[000SS & 000000 & 000000l $ sbeg anjg Sma| [z 11
00252 $ 00292 soo6tt slooeiz ¢ ooes $ [ ooooo's $ | 00000 $ shieg mo(lsA suaIoysje [i]3
- $ 00'00% $ | oooov $ $9JEg Yoog JB|dfs 6
$2'066°1L g ¥2066°F $ | 0000572 $io00ose $ REERG g
80'6EZ'6L ¢ 80'6EE'6L & 0000021 S| 0000021 & sauld {euad|s L
- $ Hocdng JUswuUIBALY 220 [T g
OFee9'%s % 0P 269'v5 ¢ 00°00S'IS  $]00005°15 % sBepy Aelgrifs S
elo) | Jequsideg 1snbny Anr aunp Aepy Hdy £202-2202 €20Z-220Z sydjeasy ¥
lenpy papusuwy ﬁm:_m.:O pung jetauen £
120png ¥Z0z-5202 z
Aleiqi] ojjgng eaay Join T

L r ] H 23 4 3 a 2 2




